Road Committee Meeting
January 3, 2006

Present: 

Kim Ney (KN)

 Tom McLaughlin(TM)

 Wayne Howell (WH)

 Wayne Clark     (WC)

Others Present:

 Eileen Clark (EC)

 Eric Lochman(EL)

 Joe  Lassiter (JL)
Janet Lassiter (MJL)
Meeting called to order 7:05 pm by KN

Want  to focus on the Specs and RFQ but realizes the importance of coming up with a set agenda .

Regular meetings will now be the second Wed. of the month 7 pm at City Hall ( starting in Feb.) 

In order to move forward with the RFQ, we will meet again next Tues. Jan. 10 7 pm City Hall.

 General Comments on the roads were made. 
WC reports about Rink Creek, wanted to compliment JL for doing the snow removal and brush removal out at Rink Creek.  It has inspired others to take part as well.  There is one rough place on Rink Creek road but otherwise it looks great.

KN talked a little about in general encouraging folks to contribute. 
EL wants to try to  bend back brush on Good River Road  and then cut what doesn’t stay put.  We feel it is worth a try and hopes he will contact the property owners who are close to the road first and get their input and let us know about the results.
WH will take this to the council.
The only written  comments  we received were from GBC.

They suggested that we make it 2 bids, snow removal and road maintenance.
EL questions when snow plowing starts, April. - April . Good point. Or make it a 6 month contract.
WC/ TM/ KN/ LR/  like separate contract.
WH will take this idea to the council.
WC ask about presenting the budget each meeting. Get a better understanding of emergency money???  What is a emergency and how to catorgize that.

 Get out copies of the budget for that next meeting, KN will work on that.

 Did not bring the budget because we have not received any monies yet and do not know the exact amount.

There was things taken out of our budget that should have been taken out another fund.

On to the RFQ:

One of the things deleted from the RFQ is the cap to spend, there is a budget but we are not advertising what it is .

General agreement.

We are trying to simplify .
Spec book is a GUIDELINE. 


The big change and suggestion would be to break down the RFQ into the actually roads that are being worked on. 

Under #208:

Each road is listed and an estimated quantity of times that each road could be bladed.

Under #208 A:

This would give an hourly wage for spot grading.

Under #219A:

This will be the estimated amount of cu.yd. that would be put on each road.

This gives the contractor the ability to charge more or less according to how far he has to travel to delivery this material.

 We have kept the RFQ bids to a mim but under the supplemental conditions #17

We can do 1 of  3 choices for other work needed:

We can ask the current contractor to give us a bid, say on brushing an area and if we are happy with his bid, move forth or if we are not happy with his bid we can then put it out to bid.

If we choose, we do not even have to ask the contractor but can put it out to bid period.

All agreed this seemed to be a good idea and allows us more freedom.

TM has many concerns and thinks we need to provide more info to the public with why we are going with the individual roads.

EL thinks more complicated.

 KN thinks  it makes for an easier management system and makes sure that the little roads don't get left behind. This is built in management, there is only certain times that you can do road work anyway. 

Backtrack a bit, talk about STIPP:

WH explains the proposal that was put in for funds to upgrade Rink Creek road and Bridge. WH spent a lot of time putting together a proposal, includes surveying the right away, ditching, culverts, D1, bridge, etc. close to a 2 million project.

KN expresses concern over who will manage this project if we get this money.

KN backtracks to ask the members to think about how they feel about the big plan and our general approach to how we spend our money.  Do we want to provide full on service or be conservative and try and put away some of these funds for the years that there will be none?

KN states she favors the conservative path but we need to decide as a committee and build our master plan around whatever choice we make.

WC is going to take on the master plan.

Back to RFQ

Management keeps coming up and it seems by doing it by each road, you have a better idea or what is going on and it also seems it gives the contractor a better idea of what is expected of them.

TM/EL discuss how it was figured  out before. 

JL asks about mim call out??  There is one spot on Rink Creek (1/10 mile) that needs help. Would that be considered a mim or just wait??

We had 2 hour mim rate and we changed it to 1. EL explains that it would really be 1 1/2 hours with warm up/ oil check time.  The higher you make the mim call out, the cheaper it is for the city. 

KN hopes that we would not call out for a 1/10 mile and that the contractor would be honest enough to put multiple jobs together so that we are getting the most for dollar.

KN comments that we since we know we are going to put it out to bid again in Dec., get it out there and try it and then come Oct. , we can start working on the new contract and  refine it and keep making it better.

WC wants everyone to know that we are doing the best thinking at the time and we as a committee will continue to reflect and change as we learn.

Discussion on suggested changes to the Spec manual.

No big decisions were made on any of these suggestions at the time.

Talk about burning??? Seems if we are going to break it down into each job then we need to clarify how it is going to be done or cont. to add  " or as directed by the road committee".

 Sec. 208 how to blade. From the Forrest Service road manual we could use different verbance to define how the road will be graded.
Hand Clearing. WH Tweak as needed. or specified by the committee. This is a  Template that we can adapted per project.

Using the Spec as a guideline and get more specific when we put it out to bid.

Trying to cover too much ground, lets stick to the ones we are bidding out.


Back to RFQ for road maintenance:

TM is feeling a bit uncomfortable with such a drastic change and wants to have more time to think about it and wants to get Richard and Mike's opinions. Thinks we are going to quickly and this might be to confusing, EL agrees.

KN says all comments are welcomed but feels it gives a handle on management and also can turn to the public with how many time we will blade and then the public can choice to get it blade after that.

TM thinks the RFQ is for the contractor not a management tool?

KN thinks it for both.

The original contract was for FBKS where the roads are very similar and where here each road is different and it seems it allows for the contractor to allow for these different needs.

LR thinks it gives the contractor the ability to look at every road as unique.

WH, what that break down does , it  is saying there is no average road in Gus. And that is how we came up with the various classes of roads.

TM thinks it is important to get Mike and Richards opinions on this big change, if we rush into it, could create more problems.

KN suggest we move forward with the snow removal and table the movement of main contract.

Back to snow removal, instead of putting times it will be plowed, just use 1 and get that price.

Will remove option to extend and be on top on any needed corrections in the future.

Hourly equipment rate/ call out  will be 2 hour mim., Response time 6 hours.

Last 5 items on list taken off since they do not apply to snow removal.

WC suggest we make available copies for those people who attend meeting.

KN said she posted that if someone wanted the Spec/RFQ they could get on line or ask Lexa to print a copy.

A suggestion would be to change to classification i.e. A - B - C roads more discussion. Provide more info and mileage.

KN will put together the roads and how many miles are in each category


Discussion of revitalization of neighborhood committees.

MJL expressed the problem of drainage and need  for culverts near their property and WC asked her to submit request on paper.  

Back to 219A

EL suggest take out 2"minus just state pit run aggregate or you will have to screen it to get out any big rocks and there are  not many.

Big discussion on 219A-3.01 wording.

TM brings up issue of "even" layer in above section.  Add word "minimum" to existing language. 

Much confusion about spreading or blading here and KN tables discussion and will take up issue with Mike, Richard, Panch.

EL suggests to separate the 2.


Personal concerns should be addressed in writing, and bought to the committee. 


Bring forth the Snow Removal to the CC. Est. amount will be #1. April to April.
Discussion about call out hrs. leave to 2 hrs. 
6 hrs. response time
Hourly labor.
Equip. rates that did not relate to snowplowing were removed. 



Meeting adjourned: Late (9:45 pm)

